

- **TO:** MCHHS College Council Members
- **FROM:** Molly Laird, Administrative Specialist II McQueary College of Health and Human Services
- RE: MCHHS COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 3:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order: Dr. Allan Liggett, called the meeting to order 3:31 pm, via Zoom Meeting.

Present: Dr. Allan Liggett (PHSM); Dr. Randi Ulbricht (BMS); Dr. Sarah Lockenvitz (CSD); Dr. Stacy Goddard (KIN); Mrs. Tammy Yoes (NUR); Dr. Marc Willey (OT); Mrs. Andrea Applegate (PAS); Dr. Dana Paliliunas (PSY); Dr. Sean Newton (PT); Mrs. Natalie Curry (SWK); Ms. Carly Totsch (MCHHS Student Advisor) Dr. Letitia White-Minnis (MCHHS, Assoc. Dean); Ms. Jacquie Patterson (MCHHS Exec. Asst.); Ms. Molly Laird (Admin. Specialist II)

Absent: Dr. Jeanie Skibiski (ANE)

Approval of Minutes: Vote was taken and unanimously approved the March 1, 2021, meeting minutes.

- 1. Approval of minutes from March 1, 2022, MCHHS College Council meeting
- 2. Curricular Proposal Changes, New Course/Program and Deleted Course: All proposals may be viewed by logging in to this site: <u>https://cas.missouristate.edu/cas/login?service=https%3A%2F%2Fmis.missouristate.edu%2</u> FStudent%2Fj_spring_cas_security_check

BMS

Cell and Molecular Biology-BS

Title change, adding option to existing program, Deleting option from the program Vote was taken unanimously approved. **Program Change**

BMS494 Senior Seminar in Cell and Molecular Biology Title, Prerequisite, Description, Expansion of major Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Course Change	
Foundations of Nutrition-Undergraduate Certificate Adding option to existing program, Adding existing courses, Adding newly created courses Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Program Change	
DTN437 Quantity Foods in Healthcare and School Food Service Prerequisite, Routine, or annual review/assessment of curriculum, Faculty Input Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Course Change	
Nutrition Adding option to existing program (major), Adding newly created course Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Program Change	
DTN497 Topics in Nutrition & Dietetics To monitor productivity and help students identify majors and minors in foundations of nutrition. Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course	
DTN498 Undergraduate Research To monitor productivity and help students identify majors and minors in foundations of nutrition Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course	
DTN306 Computer Applications in Nutrition and Dietetics Prerequisite, Description, Routine, or annual review/assessment of curriculum, Faculty Input Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Course Change	
Dr. Amanda Brodeur and Sarah Murray from BMS attended the meeting as the proposal originator and/or appointed person to answer any questions that arise about the Undergraduate proposals submitted by BMS.		
KIN		
KIN283 Multiplayer online battle arena (MOBA) Focus on learning fundamentals, skills, and rules of popular Competitive (MOBA) Multiplayer Online Battle arena Games Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course	
KIN284 First person shooter (FPS) Focus on learning fundamentals, skills, and rules of popular Competitive (FPS) first person shooter titles played today with Esports Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course	

KIN293 Real time strategy titles (RTS) Focus on learning fundamentals, skills, and rules of popular competitive (RTS) Real Time Strategy games. Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course
KIN294 Current trends Developing student's ability to participate in identifying, analyzing, and discussion related to current issues in field of Esports Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course
Radiography/Management-BS Adding existing courses totaling 3 credits. Deleting courses from the program (major) Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Program Change
Radiography/Science-BS Adding existing courses totaling 3 credits Deleting courses from the program (major) Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Program Change
KIN205 Exercise and training for Esports participants Focus is on the health aspects of Esports participants. Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course
Radiography/Education-BS Adding existing courses totaling 3 credits Deleting courses from the program (major) Vote was taken unanimously approved.	Program Change
KIN203 Introduction to Esports Focusing on Esports foundations, status, and progression of the industry Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course
KIN307 Theory and application of Esports Focusing on analysis of skills regularly executed in Esports Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course
Esports Studies Certificate Vote was taken unanimously approved with minor edits.	New Program
KIN412 Organization and administration of Esports Designed to introduce students to organizational procedures and management principles in Esports Vote was taken unanimously approved.	New Course

Zachary Burt from School of KIN attended the meeting as the proposal originator and/or appointed person to answer any questions that arise about the Undergraduate proposals Submitted by KIN.

ОТ

BMS450 Introduction to Biomedical Biomechanics Title, Routine, or annual review/assessment of curriculum, Faculty Input, Accreditation/certification compliance Vote was taken unanimously approved.

3. Non-Substantive curricular proposals forwarded to Faculty Senate for approval

- FYI only:

https://cas.missouristate.edu/cas/login?service=https%3A%2F%2Fmis.missouristate.edu%2FSt udent%2Fj_spring_cas_security_check

Course Change

None

BMS

4. Curricular proposals forwarded to Graduate Council for approval – FYI only:

Cell and Molecular Biology-MS	Program Change
Cell and Molecular Biology-MS	Program Change
Medical Human Anatomy and Physiology Certificate	New Program
Medical Human Anatomy and Physiology Certificate	New Program
CSD	
CSD760 Language Development: Deaf and Hard of Hearing I	Course Change
NUR	
NUR761 Advanced Pharmacotherapeutics	Course Change
NUR765 Applications of Advanced Pathophysiology	Course Change
от	
Occupational Therapy-MOT	Program Change

PAS

PAS769 Behavioral Medicine

PHSM

PBH754 Seminar in Health Policy

PSY

Applied Behavior Analysis-MS

Program Change

Course Change

New Course

- 5. Old Business None
- 6. **New Business –** Voting on council rule changes (Approved) and voting on student reps.
- 7. Adjournment Allan Liggett made a motion to end the first meeting at 4:35 PM.

Second Meeting for MCHHS College Council AY 2022 – 2023 members

RE: MCHHS COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – April 6, 2021 via Zoom

Call to Order: Dr. Letitia White-Minnis (MCHHS Associate Dean), called the second meeting to order at 4:36 pm via Zoom.

Present: Dr. Allan Liggett (PHSM); Dr. Randi Ulbricht (BMS); Dr. Sarah Lockenvitz (CSD); Dr. Stacy Goddard (KIN); Mrs. Tammy Yoes (NUR); Dr. Traci Garrison (OT); Mrs. Andrea Applegate (PAS); Dr. Dana Paliliunas (PSY); Dr. Susan Robinson (PT); Mrs. Natalie Curry (SWK); Ms. Samantha Woemmel (SGA. Rep – PSY); Ms. Carly Totsch (MCHHS Student Advisor) Dr. Letitia White-Minnis (MCHHS, Assoc. Dean); Ms. Jacquie Patterson (MCHHS Exec. Asst.); Ms. Molly Laird (Admin. Specialist II)

Absent: Dr. Jeanie Skibiski (ANE)

1. New Business:

 Election of MCHHS College Council AY 21 – 22 Chairperson. Associate Dean, Letitia White-Minnis made a motion to elect new chairperson vote was taken and new chairperson is Dr. Randi Ulbricht.

- Election of SGA Representative for MCHHS College Council Student the new student representative to attend the September 2022 meeting. The nominee results for the new MCHHS SGA Representative: Summer Moore (BMS)
- 2. Adjournment: Dr. Randi Ulbricht made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Vote was taken and motion unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned at 4:55 pm